TOWN OF HUSTISFORD Board Meeting Thursday, March 6, 2025 7:30 pm N3906 County Rd EE, Neosho, WI Minutes

The monthly meeting of the Hustisford Town Board was held on Thursday, March 6, 2025 at 7:30 pm at the Hustisford Town Hall. Present were Chairman Dave Margelofsky via Microsoft Teams, Supervisor Alvin Hildebrandt, Supervisor Phil Dahnert, Treasurer Allen Hackbarth, Clerk Agnes Schultz, Surveyor Mark Tomashek, Bob Nass, Kerry & Kathy Pieper, Dave & Lynn Ewert, Duane Westphal, Richard Hafemeister, Paul Schellinger, Paul & Michelle Riegleman.

Chairman Dave Margelofsky called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a quorum present. Clerk Agnes Schultz verified the agenda was posted at the Hustisford Town Hall, Husty Hardware, Hustisford State Bank, Hustisford Community Library and the Town of Hustisford Website.

Public Appearance – None

Treasurers Report – Phil Dahnert made a motion to accept the Treasurers report with \$212,473.76 in the NOW Account and \$5,369.33 in the General Fund, Alvin Hildebrandt 2nd, motion carried.

Roadwork – Monday, March 17th signs will be replaced or repaired as needed. The Board will start discussion in the near future as to the road projects to be done in 2025.

Phil Dahnert made a motion that the Town of Hustisford is not opposed to granting a variance to Robert and Jody Nass for extending an existing structure, Alvin Hildebrandt 2nd, motion carried.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve a Minor Land Division for Richard Hafemeister, Phil Dahnert 2nd, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to approve a Minor Land Division for Duane Westphal & Deb Roeseler, Alvin Hildebrandt 2nd, motion carried.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve a Minor Land Division for Franklin & Maryann Ewert Revocable Family Trust, Phil Dahnert 2nd, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to approve a Minor Land Division for Paul Schellinger, Alvin Hildebrandt 2nd, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert approved **Part 1 of 3** for Lakeview Road for relocation/discontinuance layout as follows: Paul & Michelle Riegleman will deed a portion of the road to the Town of Hustisford and a portion to Kerry and Kathy Pieper and the Town will deed a portion back to Paul & Michelle Riegleman, 2nd by Alvin Hildebrandt, motion carried.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve **Part 2 of 3** a Minor Land Division for Kerry and Kathy Pieper, Phil Dahnert 2nd, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to approve **Part 3 of 3** a Minor Land Division for Paul & Michelle Riegleman, Alvin Hildebrandt 2nd, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to approve changing the April 3, 2025 Board meeting to Thursday, April 10, 2025, Alvin Hildebrandt 2nd, motion carried.

Treasurer Allen Hackbarth informed the Board he will have a financial report prepared before the Annual Meeting on Tuesday, April 15, 2025.

Phil Dahnert approved a \$150.00 donation for Hustisford Post Prom, Allen Hackbarth 2nd, motion carried.

There will be more discussion on the Firearm ordinance in the future.

Library Report – There was discussion for the need of a Village Rep on the Library Board. Upcoming events are Make and Take crafts, Storytime, Book Clubs, Pop up Movie, Cookie Decorating, Dessert Board.

Recreation Report – No Report.

Fire Department Report – Engine 2162 went in for transmission repair. James Buske joined Fire Fighters 2. Two members are crossed credentialed with Hartford EMS.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to pay the bills for the amount of \$22,493.12, Alvin Hildebrandt 2nd, motion carried.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to adjourn, Phil Dahnert 2nd, motion carried.

Adjourned at 8:40 pm

Respectfully submitted by: Agnes Schultz, Clerk